Eric Fryson Egc:- 12-033 ¥ - Fov - O

From: Julie Phillips

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 9:35 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices, Samantha Cibula

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/28/2012 9:32:00 AM

Docket Number: 120008-0OT

Filename / Path: INAPPEALS\20121120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-OT J. Tyson Covey.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Application for Qualified Representative, J. Tyson Covey.

Thank you.
-
Julie E. Phillips o r;"_;
Florida Public Service Commission ) S & e
850.413.6084 -2 £
jphillip@psc.state.flus FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE ;g o é
Administrative[] Parties[ ] Consumer = 7 = =
— i

DOCUMENT NO. Q23-(2 s 5 &
DISTRIBUTION: = O
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Fay: &

mail: |

E-mail: +



mailto:phiUip@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohgaﬁlTs?:ON
DIRECTORY'
AT&T Florida (QR-12 Turner) th9467@att.com No
Francis B. Semmes (QR-12 AT&T) fs7093@att.com No
McGuire Law Firm (QR-12 Halo) jlarson@mcslaw.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (QR-12 Brickfield) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (QR-12} marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Sprint Nextel (QR-12) billatkinson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-12) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 6/28/2012 at 4:01,29 PM
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04288-12 in Docket 120008-OT (Email ID = 843784)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION

04288-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0338-FOF-0OT

authorizing appearance as
qualified representative to J.
Tyson Covey for AT&T
Florida, AT&T of the
Southern States, and TCG.

6/28/2012




CLK Official Filing****2/9/2012 3:34 PM HEEEE

Matlida Sanders @2(3_., \2- 0057 _-F‘QF -OV

From: Julie Phillips

2000 -0 T

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2012 3:34 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 21912012 3:31:00 PM
Docket Number: 120008-OT
Filename / Path: INAPPEALS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008 Francis B, Semmes.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
en - ©
Application for Qualitied Representative. F’;} ot P
AL 0
Julie E. Phillips MmULED - > N X
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DOCUMENT NO. DO3AZ

DISTRIBUTION:



mailto:jphillip@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (QR-12a Semmes) th9467@att.com No
Francis B. Semmes (QR-12 AT&T) fs7093@att.com No

Printed on 2/10/2012 at 4:54:46 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00804-12 in Docket 120008-0OT (Email ID = 063559)

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

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

00804-12 (3 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0057-FOF-OT

authorizing appearance as qualified
representative to Frances B. Semmes for
AT&T Florida and TCG South Florida.

2/10/2012



CLK Official Filing****1/124/12012 10:57 AM rEEEN

Matilda Sanders Psc- 12~ 6032-Fof-0T 26008 -0
From: Julie Phillips

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 10:56 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/24/2012 10:55:00 AM

Docket Number: 1200080T

Filename / Path: INAPPEALS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-OT Dulaney L. O'Roark lil.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order authorizing appearance of qualified rep.

Julie E. Phillips - _ ~

Florida Public Service Commission 7-/3‘).{60 - ‘;:_

850.413.6084 e D - =

T gy e ™o

jphillip@psc.state.fl.us /}’]/Q’lpr - o
FmmLes - | 26 =
—
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mailto:jphillip@psc.state.f].us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASEEE
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-12) de.oroark@verizon.com No }

e
|

Printed on 1/24/2012 at 5:23:52 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NC. 00490-12 in Docket 120008-OT (Email ID = 840753)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Comumission and filed with
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
00490-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0038-FOF-OT

authorizing appearance as qualified
representative to Dulaney L. O'Roark |l
for Verizon.

1/24/2012



CLK Official Filing****1/124/12012 11:05 AM

Matilda Sanders

Poc-12-6034 -EoE-6Y

LER R & J

[2op02-07

From: Julie Phillips

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 11:02 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

120008-OT

Signed / Hand Deliver

Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep.

Julie E. Phillips

Florida Public Service Commission
850.413.6084
jphillip@psc.state.fl.us

1/24/2012 11:01:00 AM

I\APPEALS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008 Patrick W. Turner.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alsl\;'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (QR-12 Turner) th9467@atl.com No
McGuire Law Firm (QR-12 Halo) jlarson@meslaw.com No

Printed on 172472012 at 5:27:45 PM
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CLK Official Filing****1/124/2012 11:05 AM

Matilda Sanders Oc, 0 - |2-004bH - FoF -1 | 20005 - 0]
From: Julie Phillips
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 11:00 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 1/24/2012 10:59:00 AM
Docket Number: 120008_ot
Filename / Path: INAPPEALS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-OT James W. Brew.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver a o
N D
" 10
. . O > C
Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep. = = A
5 8 A —
i = nNo -
Julie E. Phillips FAXED - 2 m= * m
Florida Public Service Commission 2O am .
850.413.6084 ML 50 ~ 0 5 =
jphillip@psc.state.fl.us ﬁ [ﬁD = ’. » o e
o O


mailto:jphillip@psc.state.fl

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAlS]Yl'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (QR-12 Brickfield) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

Printed on 1/24/2012 at 5:33:10 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00492-12 in Docket 120008-OT (Email ID = 937680)

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
00492-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0040-FOF-OT

authorizing appearance as qualified
representative to James W. Brew for
White Springs.

1/24/2012



CLK Official Filing****1/124/12012 10:57 AM

AW RW

Matilda Sanders

foc-12-mo4)-FOF- O (20008 57
From: Julie Phillips
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 10:51 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

1/24/2012 10:48:00 AM
120008-0OT

INAPPEALS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-OT F. Alvin Taylor.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep.

Faseo " o
Julie E. Phillips b =
Florida Public Service Commission M/Lgl() ( -
850.413.6084 E”/—@ - ‘_
jphillip@psc.state.fl.us f

TR (2


mailto:p@psc.state.fl

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008

ADDRESS |
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA'SNTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMIESION
DIRECTORY
PCS Phosphate ~ White Springs (QR-12 Brickfield) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No

Printed on 1/24/2012 at 5:35:39 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00493-12 in Docket 120008-OT (Email ID = 238300)

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
00493-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0041-FOF-OT

authorizing appearance as qualified
representative to F. Alvin Taylor for White
Springs.

1/24/2012
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CLK Official Filing****1/9/12012 3:26 PM

Matilda Sanders P5C- (2-0o20-For -0V /2000 & 67

From: Julie Phillips
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 2:40 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 1/9/2012 2:38:00 PM
Docket Number: 120008-OT
Filename / Path: INAPPEALS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-OT W. Scott McCollough.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep. %/éﬂ) = [
Julie E. Phillips /;1,911_50 < 0 = =
Florida Public Service Commission L K
850.413.6084 Emttieo - | 2 Y
jphillip@psc.state.fl.us oXx \ -
—x W (T
gfw -0 -
RE = O
S w T
? g ;TI, ¥
w i

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
mAdminisintich Panies[j Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. Q0CA3-12.

DISTRIBUTION:



mailto:jphillip@psc.state.fi

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
McGuire Law Firm (QR-12 Halo) jlarson@mcslaw.com No

Printed on 1/10/2012 at 4:21:02 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00166-12 in Docket 120008-OT (Email ID = 812030)

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
00166-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0020-FOF-OT

authorizing appearance as qualified
representative to W. Scott McCollough for
Halo Wireless, Inc.

1/10/2012



CLK Official Filing****1/9/12012 3:26 PM

Matilda Sanders

W

Poe-12 ~p02) -FoF- oT

From: Julie Phillips

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 2:43 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

1/9/2012 2:42:00 PM
120008-OT

Signed / Hand Deliver

Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep.

Julie E. Phillips

Florida Public Service Commission
850.413.6084

jphillip@psc.state. fl,us

[l - _
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INAPPEALS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-OT Troy P. Majoue.doc
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DISTRIBUTION:
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mailto:p@psc.state.fl.us

! FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
\ PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008

[ ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M'—\IS':‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
McGuire Law Firm (QR-12 Halo) J Lilarson@mcslaw.com No B

Printed on 1/10/2012 at 4:24:31 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00167-12 in Docket 120008-OT (Email ID = 387255)

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
00167-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0021-FOF-OT

authorizing appearance as qualified
representative to Troy P. Majoue for Halo
Wireless, Inc.

1/10/2012



CLK Official Filing****1/9/12012 3:26 PM T

Matilda Sanders Psc-12- 00 2&-FoF-0T /12006 05 - 07
From: Julie Phillips
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 2:47 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 1/9/2012 2:46:00 PM
Docket Number: 120008-0OT
Filename / Path: I\APPEALS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-OT Steven H. Thomas.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep. T n -
g app q p f/-)"}&f."() I
Julie E. Phillips ; . = 0
Florida Public Service Commission / ”’+I L0 o g
850.413.6084 - . I
[LEO '
jphillip@psc.state.fl.us 6M4 o % Q
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
&AdministrativeD ParﬁesD Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. O3 -12

DISTRIBUTION:



mailto:p@psc.state.f1.us

= - —

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION |
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008 .

| ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL iR
NAME CODE ADDRESS i
DIRECTORY
McGuire Law Firm (QR-12 Halo) [ jlarson@mcslaw.com [ No ]

Printed on 1/10/2012 at 4:27:06 PM



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00168-12 in Docket 120008-OT (Email ID = 454318)

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
00168-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0022-FOF-OT

authorizing appearance as qualified
representative to Steven H. Thomas for
Halo Wireless, Inc.

1/10/2012



CLK Official Filing****1/9/12012 3:26 PM

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:

w*kokow ok

PsC-12- 6023- Fof- 61

Julie Phillips

_[Rooog-07

To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep.

Julie E. Phillips

Monday, January 09, 2012 2:50 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula
Order / Notice Submitted

1/9/2012 2:49:00 PM
120008-OT

W03

319

I\APPEALS\120008 Qualified Rep Orders\120008-OT Jennifer M. Larson.do )
Signed / Hand Deliver

SS|
eh:g Hd 6-NVF 2L

NO|

pacen |

R 7
Florida Public Service Commission

850.413.6084
jphillip@psc.state.fl.us

@ =

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
AdministrntiveD PartiesL] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. DOQOS73-t2
DISTRIBUTION:
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a1z

\C
N


http:larson.do

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " A'SNTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMMISSTON
DIRECTORY
McGuire Law Firm (QR-12 Halo) jlarson@mcslaw.com | No

Printed on 1/10/2012 at 4:29:46 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00169-12 in Docket 120008-OT (Email ID = 798824)

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
00169-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0023-FOF-OT

authorizing appearance as qualified
representative to Jennifer M. Larson for
Halo Wireless, Inc.

1/10/2012



CLK Official Filing****1/6/12012 12:05 PM

*hhE K

Matilda Sanders

a—"
Pae- |2~ 0017 -FF -OT |A0008-07
From: Julie Phillips i
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 11:48 AM o s
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula " ‘C‘-
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o E m%
Date and Time: 1/6/2012 11:46:00 AM e
Docket Number: 120008-OT m=—
Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLK\WWP\GCORDERS\120008 William R. Atkinson.doc DY =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver e = =
— ‘_. A
= o .
6 o
Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep. );ygo N
Vil gn " 0
Julie E. Phillips Al LEC !
Florida Public Service Commission =
850.413.6084
jphillip@psc.state.fl.us
o Y & / v e ———
FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDEN

Administrative[ | Parties| ] Con
DOCUMENT NoO.

DISTRIBUTION: Ad-17. 4
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mailto:ip@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008

—

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

Sprint Nextel (QR-12)

Printed on 1/6/2012 at 4:54:15 PM

bill.atkinson@sprint.com

T ADDRESS

COMMISSION

IN
MASTER

DIRECTORY

| No
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Lhe attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00117-12 in Docket 120008-OT (Email ID = 034145)

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
00117-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0017-FOF-OT

authorizing appearance as qualified
representative to William R. Atkinson for

Sprint Nextel.

1/6/2012



CLK Official Filing****116/12012 12:05 PM il

Matilda Sanders (&Q, 1200 (b - YoF 0T 120003 - o7
From: Julie Phillips
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 11:44 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
—
Date and Time: 11612012 11:42:00 AM ™~
Docket Number: 120008-OT o cz;
Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLK\WP\GCORDERS\120008 Susan J. Berlin.doc = =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o L 1
— X o
LB s
25 =
- B =
Authorizing appearance as qualified rep. F,;_b(f-o = ™
0 &

o £
Julie E. Phillips ML

Florida Public Service Commission -
850.413.0084 EMA LET

jphillip@psc.state.fl.us
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[_] Parties] ] Consumer
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DISTRIBUTION:
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mailto:phillip@psc.state,�I.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM .
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i AISTEIFER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSTON
DIRECTORY
Sprint Nextel (QR-12) bill.atkinson@sprint.com - No o J

Printed on 1/6/2012 at 4:52:41 PM



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Pa

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00116-12 in Docket 120008-OT (Email ID = 214365)

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

ge 1 of |

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

00116-12 (3 pes.)

Order PSC-12-0016-FOF-OT

authorizing appearance as qualified
representative to Susan J. Berlin for Sprint
Nextel.

|

1/6/2012



Marguerite McLean

Yoc- 12.-6008 - Peo- OT

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2012 DOCKET NUMBER

Terry Holdnak

Monday, December 19, 2011 2:45 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Samantha Cibula; Julie Phillips
Order / Notice Submitted

12/19/2011 2:39:00 PM
110008-OT, 120008-OT
110008-120008.0rder est. 2012 Docket No.smc.doc

Docket Nos. 110008-OT, 120008-OT

For issuance by the Clerk's Office on January 3, 2012.

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

faxer |
MAILED ~ &
EmLED - I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

2l s

NNCLMINT NI MRFR

00093 JAH-S¢
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPAN EMAIL N
NAME CODE | [T CONMISIoN
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (11) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (I 1a) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No
Briggs Law Firm (QR-11) mslaven@briggs.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-11) Bryan. Anderson@fpl.com No
Malish Law Firm cmalishi@malishcowan.com No
Marc Mazo powcki@acl.com No
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@navtel.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (QR-11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Sprint Nextel {QR-11 Atkinson/Berlin) bill.atkinson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-11 Tampa) de.croark@verizon.com No
Verizon Wireless (QR-11 Kohler) elizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.com No

Printed on 1/3/2012 at 4:02:46 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of !

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00008-12 (Email ID = 837208)

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
00008-12 (2 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0008-PCO-OT

establishing 2012 docket number. [CLK
note: Docket 110008 will be closed on
issuance of this order.]

1/3/2012




CLK Official Filing****114/2012 2:00 PM

RENEN

Matiida Sanders

Yol -12- 00| -Fof ~01 [R0003 -0/
From: Julie Phillips
Sent; Wednesday, January 04, 2012 1:45 PM _n
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula o
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o =
fon P
Date and Time: 1/412012 1:42:00 PM g \
Docket Number: 120008-OT =
Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLK\WWP\GCORDERS\120008 R. Wade Litchfield.doc -7 -0
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =Y =
S
fascED w
Order authorizing appearance as qualified rep. M 147 L =72 o
Julie E. Phillips - g1 LEO —
Florida Public Service Commission [

850.413.6084
iphillip@psc.state.fl.us
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LA X2 2 1
Matilda Sanders P12~ 00j2-FoF -0 120008~ 6T
From: Julie Phillips
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 1:48 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted < g...“"
C—
Date and Time: 1/4/2012 1:47:00 PM '] ‘gé Q
Docket Number: 120008-OT == \ =
Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLK\WWP\GCORDERS1120008 Jordan A. White.doc 9% = T
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver m=— w
=Y B
=£ * 0
(am]
fasevo — S ™ 5
Order authorizing appearance of qualified rep. ; > ';; -
MAILED
Julie E. Phillips M LED ~ 0/
Florida Public Service Commission f L
850.413.6084

jphillip@psc.state.fl.us
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Matiida Sanders

LA 2 X

Pec 12, -0013-FoF-oT [2000% - o _
From: Juife Phillips (X T
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 1:50 PM t.,-; (@)
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Samantha Cibula Q= ‘jj
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted = \ <

ez £ 0

= -
Date and Time: 11412012 1:49:00 PM MLy g
Docket Number: 120008-OT 2o XE N
Filtename / Path: S:\psc\CLKWP\GCORDERS\120008 Bryan S. Anderson.doc o o] E%
FrasersO J = O
MAeo - )
Order authorizing appearance of qualified rep.

Julie E. Phillips

Florida Public Service Commission

850.413.6084
jphillip@psc.state.fl.us

EM/ZE‘IO - d




